

25th May 2023

To all members of the Council:

You are hereby summoned to attend the **Community Projects Committee** meeting to be held at **Stantonbury Parish Council, Kingsfold, Bradville, MK137DX** on **Wednesday 7th June 2023** at **10.30am** for the purpose of transacting the business as set out below:

D Moore

Clerk Stantonbury Parish Council

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88025700971?pwd=dXpOTDZTMII4eUFxVXBRa0hJWGQwdz09 Meeting ID: 880 2570 0971

Passcode: 079547

AGENDA		
01/23	Welcome and Introduction to meeting.	
02/23	Present:	
02/23		
03/23	Elect a Chair for the Community Projects Committee:	
04/23	Apologies for Absence:	
05/23	Declarations of Interest:	
	Under the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012,	
	made under s30 (3) of the Localism Act, members must declare any disclosable	
	pecuniary interest which they may have in any of the items under consideration at this	
	meeting, and any additional interests not previously declared.	
06/23	Public forum for members of the public to speak:	
	Public participation at a meeting in accordance with standing order 3(e) shall not exceed	
	(15) minutes unless directed by the Chair of the meeting. Each member of the public	
	shall not speak for more than (3) minutes in accordance with standing order 3(g).	
07/23	Chair's Remarks:	
08/23	Terms of Reference:	
	Committee to discuss and adopt Terms of Reference. See backing papers.	
00/00		
09/23	Minutes:	
	To approve and sign the Minutes of the meeting held on: Wednesday 3rd May 2023.	
10/23	Newsletter:	
	Committee to discuss and review Draft Newsletter. – See backing paper.	

Page 1 of 2



11/23	Community Infrastructure Fund:
	Committee to discuss and put forward any suggestions – See backing papers.
12/23	Skips:
	Committee to discuss locations of where to place the skips this year.
13/23	Community Matters Fund – Green space:
	Clerk to provide update to the committee.
14/23	Community Hub:
	Councillors to volunteer to help run the Bingo events at the Community Hub.
15/23	Coach Trips Procedures:
	a) Committee to agree if coach leader and their guest are required to pay.
	b) Do we want to consider allowing organisations to book in advance?c) Do we want to consider diverting the coach into Sheltered Housing for collection
	and drop off.
16/23	Community Fridge:
	Councillor Northwood to provide verbal update.
17/23	Community Hub booking:
	To discuss regular booking request received for a Youth cooking class every Saturday
	10am – 1pm.
18/23	Youth Club:
	Committee to discuss if a Youth Club is a service we want to consider offering to the
	residents, and to start initial enquires.
19/23	Meet the Councillors:
	Deferred from Main meeting on 17 th May 2023 agenda item 11/23.
	Committee to acknowledge suggestions made from residents and to discuss which ones
	they would like to consider. – See backing paper.
20/23	Community Hub activities suggestions:
	Does the committee wish to consider making initial enquires at holding these events?
	Disco Bingo
	Afternoon Tea Dance
	Barn Dance
	Tabletop sale